



# Mateusz Chmiel

## CV/Resume

### ABOUT MYSELF

Born November 10, 1990 in Rzeszów/PL. I graduated Krzysztof Penderecki Academy of Music in Kraków with very good results in the clarinet class at the instrumental department.

As a teacher, had the opportunity to organize many concerts, broadcasts, and cultural and educational events. I'm co-creator and initiator of many musical and educational recordings and publications for children. I'm a UI UX designer with 4+ years of experience creating visually appealing and user-friendly interfaces for digital products. I understand user needs and create designs that align with business objectives.

### EXPERIENCE

September 2022 - Present

#### FREELANCE GRAPHIC DESIGNER

- Logo design & brand identity
- Designing materials for print, rollups, flyers, calendars, business cards etc.
- Creating social media banners
- Designing landing pages
- Designing fully working websites
- Creating apps, high-fidelity, prototyping
- UX Research, UCD

September 2018 - Present

#### CEO | CHMIEL CREATIVE AGENCY

We undertake small, medium and large projects, adapting to your needs, vision and resources. We operate in the broadly understood art of music, photography and film. We like challenges and non-standard solutions. Each of our projects is unique and tailor-made, in line with the client's expectations.

[www.chmielmateusz.com](http://www.chmielmateusz.com)

September 2016 - Present

#### PRIMARY MUSIC SCHOOL IN DOBRA

Clarinet teacher, school orchestra teacher

September 2015 - Present

#### CEO BALKANSCREAM

The band had the opportunity to perform in many cities in Poland and abroad. He played on one stage with such stars as: Dikanda, Mahala Rai Banda, Bisz/BOK, Adam Strug, Dagadana. Band has honored many corporate events, events and conferences with his music. The band has participated in many festivals in Poland and abroad. They gave numerous interviews and recordings for Polish Radio Kraków, Polish Radio Czwórka, Chilli Zet.

September 2013 - Present

#### PRIMARY MUSIC SCHOOL IN KAMIEŃ

Clarinet teacher, saxophone teacher, saxophone trio teacher

### EDUCATION

2010-2015

#### ACADEMY OF MUSIC IN CRACOW | PL

Master of Arts, Instrumental Department, specialization - clarinet playing

2020

#### UNIVERSITY OF HUMANITIES & ECONOMICS IN BRZEG

Postgraduate studies, Education management

### CONTACT

HELLO@HOPUX.COM

+48 783 858 980

[WWW.HOPUX.PL](http://WWW.HOPUX.PL)

### SKILLS

UX | UI

Marketing

Logo design

Graphic design

Marketing

Team leading

Brand identity

UCD

### LANGUAGES

Polish - native

English - B2

### TOOLS

Figma

Photoshop

Lightroom

Adobe Illustrator

ProtoPie

Miro

Word Press

### SOCIALS

